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Eric Fryson

From: Keating, Beth [BKeating@gunster.com)]
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 2:55 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Ce: Catherine Beard

Subject: Docket Nos. 120165-TP and 120175-TP

Attachments: 20120731144833959. pdf

Attached for electronic filing in the referenced Docket, please find a copy of Cox Florida Telcom’s
supplemental response to Commission staff’s data requests, completed Attachment A.

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 S. Monroe 5t., Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

bkeatin unster.com

Direct Line: (850} 521-1706

b. Docket 120165 -- Application for designation as an Eligible Telecommunications Carrier {(ETC)
pursuant to Section 214(e){2}) of the Communications Act of 1934 for the limited purpose of receiving
federal Universal Service Low Income support for providing Lifeline service to qualified households in
its non-rural service territory, by Cox Florida Telecom, LP

And

Docket 120175 -- Application for designation as an eligible telecommunications carrier pursuant to
Section 214(e){2) of the Communications Act of 1934 for the limited purpose of receiving federal
universal service low income support for providing lifeline service to qualified households in its rurai
service territory, by Cox Florida Telecom, LP d/b/a Cox Communications d/b/a Cox Business.

¢. On behalf of; Cox Florida Telecom, LP
d. There are a total pages: 4

e. Description: Supplemental Response to Staff Data Request, Attachment A
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Beth Keating | Attorney
Governmental Affairs
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Tallahassee, FL 32301
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Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230,
we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any
attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be
used, for the purpose of (1} avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. Click the following hyperlink
to view the complete Gunster IRS Disclosure & Confidentiality note.
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Writer’s Direct Dial Number: (850) 521-1706
Writer’s E-Mail Address; bkeating@gunster.com

July 31,2012
Electronic Filing

Ms. Ann Cole, Clerk

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 120165-TP - Application for designation as an Eligible Telecommunications
Carrier (ETC) pursuant to Section 214(e){2) of the Communications Act of 1934 for
the limited purpose of receiving federal Universal Service Low Income support for
providing Lifeline service to qualified households in its non-rural service territory, by
Cox Florida Telecom, LP.

Docket No. 120175-TP - Application for designation as an eligible telecommunications
carrier pursuant to Section 214(e)(2) of the Communications Act of 1934 for the
limited purpose of receiving federal universal service low income support for providing
lifeline service to qualified households in its rural service territory, by Cox Florida
Telecom, LP d/b/a Cox Communications d/b/a Cox Business.

Dear Ms. Cole:

Attached for filing, please find Cox’s supplemental response to Commission staff’s data
requests , which is the completed Aftachment A to Staff’s First Data Requests.

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. As always, please don’t hesitate to contact
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me if you have any questions or concerns.

MEK

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.

ATTORNEYS AT LAaw
WPB_ACTIVE 5137662.1

Sincerely,

M/@:{?/

Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 521-1706



Ms. Beth Keating, Esq.
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June 20,2012
ATTACHMENT A
APPLICANT CERTIFICATION
State of 45686‘2?
County of A ULTE/V
My name is OEANIFEL _YICHTOWEL , I am employed by
Lo Coramranazeorza/vs , located at
100 LOKE AN DR, Pridwrt, e B30I /D as its

5:1;% Bw o ensy . lam an officer of the Company and am authorized to provide
the following certifications on behalf of the Company. This certification is being given to

support the Eligible Telecommunications Carrier petition filed by my Company with the Florida
Public Service Commission (PSC).

Company hereby certifies the following:

1. Company will follow all Florida Statutes, Florida Administrative Rules, and Florida PSC
Orders relating to Universal Service, Eligible Telecommunications Carriers, and the
Florida Lifeline Program. ‘

2. Company will follow all FCC rules, FCC Orders, and regulations contained in the
Telecommunications Act of 1996 regarding Universal Service, ETC’s, Lifeline, and toll
limitation service.

3. Company agrees that the Florida PSC may revoke a carrier’s ETC status for good cause
after notice and opportunity for hearing, for violations of any applicable Florida Statutes,
Florida Administrative Rules, Florida PSC Orders, failure to fulfill requirements of
Sections 214 or 254 of the Telecommunications Act of 1996, or if the PSC determines
that it is no longer in the public interest for the company to retain ETC status,

4. Company understands that if its petition for ETC status is approved, it will be for limited
~ ETC status to provide Lifeline and toll-limitation service only, and the Company will be
cligible only to receive low-income support from the Universal Service Fund.

5. Company understands that it may only receive reimbursement from the Universal Service
Adminijstrative company (USAC) for active customer Lifeline access lines.

6. Company understands that the PSC shall have access to all books of account, records and
property of all eligible telecommunications carriers.
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Ms. Beth Keating, Esq.
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June 20,2012

~ 7. Company agrees that upon request, it will submit to the PSC a copy of Form 497 forms
filed with USAC.

8. Company understands -that in accordance with the Florida Lifeline program, eligible
customers will receive a $12.75 monthly discount on their phone bill or equivalent
minutes for wireless ETC’s, $3.50 of which is provided by the ETC, and $9.25 of which
is reimbursable from the Federal Universal Service Fund.

I am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, F.S., whoever knowingly makes a false
statement in writing with the intent to mislead a public servant in the performance of his or
her official duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree.
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